Private Medical Insurance

Healthcover4life

Directory of Hospitals

April 2024



Contents

About this	directory	3
Our hospit	tal areas	4
Area 1	Greater London	6
Area 2	South East	14
Area 3	South West	26
Area 4	Midlands West	30
Area 5	Midlands East	34
Area 6	North West	37
Area 7	North East	42
Area 8	Wales	46
Area 9	Scotland	48
Area 10	Northern Ireland	50
Area 11	Isle of Man/ Channel Islands	51

About this directory



Need hospital treatment? Please get in touch before booking anything

We'll confirm which hospital we can cover.

Send us a message from your online account

Call us – the number will be on your membership information or online account.

What's in this directory?

This is a list of all the hospitals and other facilities that we've assessed and monitor on their quality, value and range of services. There are over 300, so there should be one that's convenient for you. For most of our plans and options, you'll need to use a facility in this list.

Can I use any hospital in the directory?

If you have the Guided option: we'll give you a selection of specialists and hospitals to choose from. You'll need to use one of these for us to cover your treatment.

If you've got a different option: you may be able to choose any on the list, depending on what's wrong and the cover you have.

That's why it's important to get in touch with us when you need treatment, so we can explain which hospital to use.

Why are there different categories for oral or cataract surgery?

We treat oral surgery and cataract surgery slightly differently to other types of operation and you'll need to have your treatment at one of the hospitals that have a pink tick in the right column. It's also worth noting that we only cover certain types of oral surgery – there's more about this in your handbook.

As with any other type of treatment, please get in touch with us and we'll explain how it all works.

What's it like staying in a private hospital?

All the hospitals in the directory will do their best to make your stay as pleasant and comfortable as possible.

You'll usually have your own private room with an en-suite bathroom and television. You'll be given a choice of food for each course at mealtimes, and there's usually more flexibility about visiting times.

About this directory continued

What do I need to take to hospital?

Your hospital will usually send you a list of what to bring, depending on how long you're staying. But please also take along your membership number, which you'll find on any communications we've sent you. You may want to write this down or print it out, as you may not always be able to use your phone.

Does the list change?

We do update the directory from time to time. Occasionally, we remove hospitals from the list too.

Where can I find more information?

Each hospital will usually have its own website with plenty of information about how to get there, parking, what to take and other useful details.

For up-to-date details on which specialists, hospitals, scanning facilities and other healthcare facilities we cover, please go to axahealth.co.uk/hospitals or contact our team of Personal Advisers.

Our hospital areas

We've separated the hospitals in this directory into the following areas:

Area 1	Greater London
Area 2	South East
Area 3	South West
Area 4	Midlands West
Area 5	Midlands East
Area 6	North West
Area 7	North East
Area 8	Wales
Area 9	Scotland
Area 10	Northern Ireland
Area 11	Isle of Man/Channel Islands

If you live in area 11, some of our plans may not be available. For some plans, you cannot have treatment in area 11.

→ For more details about this, please see your handbook



London Upgrade

There are a number of hospitals that can only be used by those members that have selected to have the London Upgrade option added to their policy.

If you do not have the London Upgrade option included on your policy, treatment including in-patient, day-patient, out-patient and diagnostic tests at the following hospitals is excluded:

	ral	Psychiatric	q	scan	an	scan		ract
	General	Psyc	Rehab	MRIS	CT scan	PETS	Oral	Cataract
E14								
London Bridge Hospital Diagnostic Unit Docklands Healthcare				✓				
EC2								
31 Old Broad Street				✓	✓			
EC3N								
City of London Medical Centre				√	√			
NW1								
Harley Street at UCLH	\checkmark			\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark		
NW8								
Wellington Hospital	√		✓	✓	✓	✓	√	✓
NW11								
Wellington Diagnostics & Out-patient Centre – Golders Green				✓	✓			
SE1								
London Bridge Hospital	\checkmark			\checkmark	\checkmark			√
London Bridge Hospital Private Care at Guys	√			√	✓	√		

London Upgrade

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
SW1								
Lister Hospital	✓			√	✓			√
SW1X								
Cleveland Clinic at Grosvenor Place	✓		√	✓	✓			
SW3								
Chelsea Out-patient Centre				√				
SW5								
Cromwell Hospital	✓			✓	✓	✓		
W1								
Harley Street Clinic	✓			√	√	√		√
Harley Street Medical Centre (UME)				√				
King Edward VII Hospital (Sister Agnes)	✓			✓	✓			√
Portland Hospital for Women & Children	✓			✓	✓			
Princess Grace Hospital (including 30 Devonshire street)	✓			✓	✓			✓
The London Clinic	✓			✓	✓	✓	√	√

If you have selected to include the London Upgrade option on your policy, then the benefit will be paid for treatment at the above hospital.

	ral	sychiatric	q	scan	scan	scan		ract
	General	Psyc	Rehab	MRIS	CT sc	PET s	Oral	Cataract
E1								
The London Independent Hospital	✓			✓	✓			√
Has an open MRI scanner								
E15								
InHealth Diagnostics Centre - Stratford				✓				
EC1								
Moorfields Eye Hospital	✓							✓
St Bart's Cardio/Cardiothoracic unit	✓			✓	✓	✓		
EC2								
Bupa Health Clinics				\checkmark				
EC4N								
Fortius Clinic (King William Street)				✓				
N6								
Nuffield Health Highgate Hospital	✓			✓	✓			
N12								
London Day Surgery Centre (Day-patient unit)	✓						✓	
NW1								
Nightingale Hospital		✓						
NW3								
Royal Free Hospital	✓			✓	✓	✓		

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	
NW4								ľ
Hendon Hospital	✓			✓			√	-
NW8								-
Hospital of St John and St Elizabeth	✓			✓	✓			-
Platinum Medical Centre	✓			✓	✓	√		
NW9								
Optegra Eye Hospital North London								
NW11								-
InHealth Diagnostics Centre -Golders Green				✓				
N19								
Whittington Hospital				✓	✓			
SE1								
Evelina London Children's Hospital	✓			✓	✓			
Guy's and St Thomas' Hospital	✓			√	✓	✓		-
Guy's and St Thomas' Hospital -Westminster Maternity Suite	✓							-
PET Imaging Centre @ St Thomas'						✓		
Vista Diagnostics				√				-
-								

		U						
	ral	chiatri	q	scan	an	can		act
	General	Psyck	Rehab	MRI s	CT scan	PET S	Oral	Cataract
SE3								
The Blackheath Hospital	✓			✓	✓			√
SE5								
King's College Hospital (Guthrie Clinic)	✓			✓	✓	✓		
SW3								
102 Sydney Street				✓	✓	✓		
Royal Brompton Hospital	✓			✓	✓	✓		
Royal Brompton Specialist Care						✓		
Royal Marsden Hospital	✓			✓	✓	✓		
Schoen Clinic Chelsea		✓						
SW10								
Chelsea and Westminster Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	
SW19								
Nuffield Health Parkside Hospital	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Priory Wimbledon Park Clinic		✓						
W1								
9 Harley Street Ltd				√	√			
30 Devonshire Street (HCA)				✓	✓			
152 Harley Street Ltd					✓			

		ric						
	General	Psychiat	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scar	Oral	Cataract
Cavendish Imaging (Oral imaging)					✓			
Cleveland Clinic @ Portland Place				✓	✓			
European Scanning Centre				✓	✓			
Fortius Clinic Fitzhardinge Street				✓				
Fortius Surgical	✓							
Harley Street Maxillofacial Clinic					✓		✓	
Harley Street Oral Reconstruction Centre							√	
Harley Street Specialist Hospital	✓			√			√	√
Institute of Sport, Exercise and Health				✓				
Leaders in Oncology Care (Day-patient)	✓							
London Digestive Centre				✓	✓			
London Upright MRI Centre Has an open MRI scanner				✓				
Mayfair Medicum Ltd				✓	√	✓		
Medical Imaging Partnership				√	√			
Medneo Diagnostics UK Ltd				✓				
Moorfields Private Eye Clinic								√

	=	Psychiatric		딜	_	=		t
	General	, chi	Rehab	Scan	scan	Scan	_	Cataract
	Ge	Psy	<u>8</u>	N N N	5	핕	Oral	Cat
One Welbeck	✓				✓			
Oryon Imaging LTD				✓				
Royal Marsden Private Care (Cavendish Square)	✓							
Fortius Clinic London Ltd	✓			✓	✓			
Ultralase Eye Clinics Ltd London								√
Weymouth Street Hospital	✓							
W1G 9RE								
Orri		\checkmark						
W1T 1QD								
InHealth Fitzrovia				✓	✓	✓		
W2								
St Mary's Hospital (Lindo Wing)	√			√	√			
W6								
Charing Cross Hospital	✓			✓	√	√		
W12								
Hammersmith Hospital (Sainsbury Wing)	✓			✓	✓	✓		

		, U						
	eral	chiatri	ap	scan	scan	scan		
	General	Psyc	Rehab	N N	CTs	PET	Oral	
W13								
InHealth Diagnostics Centre - Ealing				✓				
WC1								
Chenies Mews Imaging Centre				✓				
Queen Square Imaging Centre					✓			
WC2								
InHealth at Preventicum MRI				✓				
Barnet								_
Ellern Mede Barnet		√						
Hadley Wood Hospital	\checkmark			✓	\checkmark		√	
InHealth at Barnet MRI Centre, Barnet General Hospital				✓				
Beckenham								_
The Sloane Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	
Brentford								
Syon Clinic				✓	✓			
Cheam								
Spire St Anthony's Hospital Enfield	✓			<u>✓</u>	✓		✓	_
The Cavell Hospital	√			✓	✓		✓	

		ric						
	General	Psychiatri	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
The King's Oak Hospital	√						✓	√
InHealth @ Lincoln Road				√				
Harrow								
The Clementine Churchill Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Northwick Park & St Mark's Hospital	✓			✓	√		√	√
Isleworth								
West Middlesex MRI				✓				
Kingston-Upon-Thames								
InHealth Kingston MRI				✓				
New Malden Diagnostics				✓	√			
New Victoria Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Mill Hill								
Ellern Mede Ridgeway		✓						
Northwood								
Bishops Wood Hospital	✓			✓				√
Paul Strickland Scanning Centre Mount Vernon Hospital				✓	✓	✓		
Orpington								
Alliance Medical Sidcup					✓	✓		
Chelsfield Park Hospital	✓			✓				√

		ن						
	ral	iatri	٩	scan	드	can		act
	Genera	Psychiat	Rehab	MRI s	CT scan	PET s	Oral	Cataract
Redbridge			_					
Spire London East Hospital	✓			✓	√		√	√
Roehampton								
InHealth @ Roehampton MRI				✓				
The Priory Hospital Roehampton		✓						
Southgate								
The Priory Hospital North London		✓						
Stanmore								
Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital	✓		✓	✓	✓			
Sutton								
Royal Marsden Hospital	✓			√	√	√		
Uxbridge								
Harefield Hospital	✓			✓	✓			

	eral	Sychiatric	ab	scan	scan	scan		Cataract
Ascot	General	Psyc	Rehab	MR	CTs	PET	Oral	Cata
Heatherwood Hospital	✓							
Ashford								
One Ashford Hospital	✓			✓	✓			
William Harvey Hospital				✓	✓			
Ashtead								
Ramsay Ashtead Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Aylesbury								
Royal Buckinghamshire Hospital			✓					
Stoke Mandeville Hospital				✓	\checkmark			√
Bagshot								
Ascot Rehab Inpatient Centre			✓					
Basildon								
Basildon University Hospital						✓		
Basingstoke								
The Hampshire Clinic	√			√	✓		√	√
Candover Clinic	✓			✓	\checkmark			√
Benenden								
Benenden Hospital	✓			✓	✓			√

		U						
	eral	hiatri	ap	scan	scan	scan		Sataract
	General	Psyc	Rehab	N N	CTS	PET	Oral	Cata
Borough Green								
Fourways Dental Surgery							√	
Brentwood								
Nuffield Health Brentwood Hospital	✓			√	√		✓	
Spire Hartswood Hospital	√			√	✓			√
Brighton								
Brighton and Sussex Medical Schools University of Sussex				✓	√	✓		
Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership (Brighton)								√
Medical Imaging Partnership Brighton				√	√			
Montefiore Hospital	\checkmark			\checkmark	\checkmark		√	
Nuffield Health Brighton Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Optimax								√
Sussex Imaging at Royal Sussex County Hospital					✓			
Sussex Imaging at Brighton & Sussex Medical Schools				✓	✓			
Bromley								
The Priory Hospital Hayes Grove		✓						

eral	hiatric	ab	scan	can	scan		Cataract
Gene	Psyc	Reh	M M	CT se	PET	Oral	Cata
✓			√	✓			√
			✓	✓		✓	
							√
✓							✓
			✓	✓			
✓							
	✓						
✓			✓	✓		√	√
			√				
✓			✓	✓		✓	√
√			√	√		√	√
	✓ ✓ ✓ General	General Sychiatric	General Sychiatric Rehab	Ceneral Ceneral Ceneral Ceneral Ceneral Ceneral Ceneral Ceneral Ceneral	CT Scan CT Scan CT Scan	CT Scan PETT Scan PETT Scan PETT Scan	CT Scan Orat Ora

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
St Richard's Hospital				✓	✓			√
Colchester								
Ramsay Oaks Hospital	✓			√	✓		√	√
Turner Diagnostic Centre (Alliance)				✓		✓		
Crawley								
Medical Imagine Partnership Crawley				✓				
Crondall								
Spire Clare Park Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	
Croydon								
Croydon University Hospital					✓			
Ramsay West Valley Hospital	✓							√
Shirley Oaks Hospital Has an open MRI scanner	√			✓	✓			√
Dartford								
Darent Valley Hospital					✓			
Eastbourne								
Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership (Eastbourne)								√
InHealth at Eastbourne ImagingCentre, Eastbourne District General Hospital				√				

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
East Grinstead								
Sussex Imaging at Queen Victoria Hospital				√	√			
The McIndoe Centre	\checkmark							√
Eastleigh								
Nuffield Health Wessex	✓			✓	√			
Elstree								
Elstree Genesis Care				✓	✓			
Elstree Out-patients Centre				✓	✓			
Enfield								
InHealth @ Lincoln Road				✓				
Epsom								
Alliance Medical - Clockhouse				√				
Consultant Eye Surgeons (Surrey)								√
Fareham								
InHealth @ Fareham MRI Unit				√				
Frimley								
Frimley Park Hospital	✓			✓	✓			√
InHealth at Frimley Park				√				

	ral	hiatric	þ	scan	scan	scan		ract
	General	Psyc	Rehab	MRIS	CT sc	PET s	Oral	Cataract
Gillingham								
Practice Plus Group Surgical Centre, Gillingham (PPGSC)	✓			✓	✓		√	✓
Great Missenden								
The Chiltern Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Guildford								
Alliance Medical Guildford MRI/CT Centre				√	✓			
Alliance Medical Guildford PET/CTCentre					√	√		
Mount Alvernia Hospital	✓			√	✓		√	√
Guildford Diagnostic Imaging Centre, Royal Surrey County Hospital				✓	✓	✓		
Lifescan (Guildford)					✓			
Nuffield Health Guildford Hospital	✓			✓	✓		✓	√
Optegra Eye Hospital Surrey								√
Primrose Lodge		\checkmark						
Halstead								
Sanctuary Lodge		✓						
Harpenden								
Spire Harpenden Hospital	√			√	√		√	√

	eral	Sychiatric	q	scan	scan	scan		ract
Hastings	General	Psyc	Rehab	MR	CT SC	PET	Oral	Cataract
Sussex Premier Health	✓			✓	✓		✓	√
Hatfield								
One Hatfield Hospital Havant				<u>√</u>	<u>✓</u>		<u>√</u>	✓
Spire Portsmouth Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Haywards Heath								
Nuffield Health Haywards Heath Hospital	√			√	<u></u>		√	√
Princess Royal Alliance MRI Unit				✓				
Hemel Hempstead								
One Stop Doctors				✓	✓			
High Wycombe								
The Shelburne Hospital	✓						✓	✓
Hitchin								
Ramsay Pinehill Hospital	\checkmark			√	\checkmark		√	√
Horley								
Spire Gatwick Park Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	✓
Ilford								
InHealth @ Barking MRI Unit				✓				

General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
✓			✓	✓		√	✓
✓			✓	✓		√	√
			✓				
	✓						
				✓			
✓			✓	✓		√	√
			√				
							√
√			√	✓			
✓			✓	✓		√	√
✓			✓	✓		√	✓
	General	General Psychiatric	General Sychiatric Psychiatric Rehab	General Sychiatric MRI scan MRI scan	CT scan	CT Scan PET Scan PET Scan	General General CT scan WRI scan WRI scan CT scan Oral

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Milton Keynes								
Ramsay Blakelands Hospital	✓							√
The Saxon Clinic	✓			✓	✓		√	
Genesis Care				✓	✓			
InHealth @ Milton Keynes				✓	✓			
Milton Keynes MRI Unit, Milton Keynes General Hospital				✓	✓			
Portsmouth								
Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership								√
Practice Plus Group Surgical Centre, St Mary's	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Portsmouth Cancer Centre						✓		
Queen Alexandra Hospital				√	✓			
St Mary's Hospital				✓	✓			
Rayleigh								
Highland View Private Dental Care							✓	
Reading								
Berkshire Imaging LLP				√	√			
Circle Reading	√		✓	√	√			√

	General	sychiatric	Rehab	l scan	scan	l scan	_	Cataract
	Ger	Psy	Ref	N N	5	핕	Oral	Cat
Royal Berkshire PET/CT Vista					✓	✓		
Ramsay Berkshire Independent Hospital	✓			✓				√
Spire Dunedin Hospital	✓			√	✓		√	√
Redhill								
East Surrey Hospital					✓			
InHealth East Surrey MRI Service				✓				
Romford								
InHealth @ Hornchurch MRI				✓				
Sawbridgeworth								
Ramsay Rivers Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Sidcup								
Sidcup MRI, Queen Mary's Hospital				✓				
Slough								
Chalfont Centre for Epilepsy				✓	✓	✓		
Heatherwood Hospital	✓			✓	✓			
Spire Thames Valley Hospital	✓			✓			√	√
Wexham Park Hospital (Paragon Suite)	✓			✓	✓			

Southampton InHealth @ Adelaide Health Centre Nuffield Health Wessex Optimax Practice Plus Southampton Spire Southampton Hospital Southend Southend Southend PET/CT Centre Spire Wellesley Hospital St Albans OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells		General	Sychiatric	Rehab	l scan	scan	r scan	al l	Cataract
Health Centre Nuffield Health Wessex Optimax Practice Plus Southampton Spire Southampton Hospital Southend Southend Southend Private Hospital Southend PET/CT Centre Spire Wellesley Hospital St Albans OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	Southampton	Ge	Psy	Re	M M	5	PET	Oral	Cat
Optimax Practice Plus Southampton Spire Southampton Hospital Southend Southend Private Hospital Southend PET/CT Centre Spire Wellesley Hospital St Albans OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells					√	✓			
Practice Plus Southampton Spire Southampton Hospital Southend Southend Southend Private Hospital Southend PET/CT Centre Spire Wellesley Hospital St Albans OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	Nuffield Health Wessex	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Southampton Spire Southampton Hospital Southend Southend Private Hospital Southend PET/CT Centre Spire Wellesley Hospital St Albans OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	Optimax								√
Hospital Southend Southend Private Hospital Southend PET/CT Centre Spire Wellesley Hospital St Albans OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells		✓			√	✓		√	√
Southend Private Hospital Southend PET/CT Centre Spire Wellesley Hospital St Albans OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells		✓			√	√		√	√
Southend PET/CT Centre Spire Wellesley Hospital St Albans OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	Southend								
Spire Wellesley Hospital St Albans OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	Southend Private Hospital								√
St Albans OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	Southend PET/CT Centre					✓	✓		
OSD Healthcare Stevenage Lister Hospital Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	Spire Wellesley Hospital	✓			✓	√			√
Stevenage Lister Hospital Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	St Albans								
Lister Hospital Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	OSD Healthcare				✓	√	✓	√	
Thornton Heath InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	Stevenage								
InHealth @ Croydon University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	Lister Hospital				√	✓			
University Hospital Tunbridge Wells	Thornton Heath								
					√				
Nuffield Health Tunbridge	Tunbridge Wells								
Wells Hospital	Nuffield Health Tunbridge Wells Hospital	✓			✓	✓		✓	✓

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Spire Tunbridge Wells Hospital	√			✓	√		√	√
The Horder Centre	✓			√				
The Tunbridge Wells Hospital at Pembury	✓							
Wadhurst								
The Priory Ticehurst House		✓						
Watford								
Spire Bushey Diagnostic Centre				✓	✓			
Spire Bushey Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Watford General Hospital				✓	✓			
Welwyn Garden City								
Queen Elizabeth II Hospital	✓			✓	√			
Weybridge								
Prime Health Diagnostics Ltd				✓				
Whitely								
Optegra Eye Hospital Hampshire								√
Winchester								
Royal Hampshire County Hospital				✓	√			

	al	iatric		scan	=	scan		act
	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI SC	CT scan	PET SC	Oral	Cataract
Sarum Road Hospital	√			✓				√
Winchester Clinic				✓	✓			
Windsor								
Cardinal Clinic		✓						
The Princess Margaret Hospital	✓			√	√			√
Windsor Cardiology LLP	✓							
Woking								
Life Works Community		✓						
Nuffield Health Woking Hospital	✓				√			✓
The Priory Hospital Woking		√						
Worthing								
Goring Hall Hospital	√			√	√			√
The Recovery Lighthouse		✓			-	-	-	
Worthing General Hospital				✓	✓			√

Barnstaple Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership (North Devon District) North Devon District Hospital Bath Bath Clinic Sulis Hospital Bath Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership (Dorset and New Forest) Nuffield Health Bournemouth Hospital Bridgwater Somerset MRI Centre Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Hospital V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V		General	sychiatric	Rehab	IRI scan	T scan	ET scan	Oral	Cataract
Partnership (North Devon District Hospital	Barnstaple	0	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	2	O			
Bath Bath Clinic V V V Sulis Hospital Bath Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership (Dorset and New Forest) Nuffield Health Bournemouth Hospital Bridgwater Somerset MRI Centre Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital V V V V V V Southmead Hospital	Partnership (North Devon								✓
Bath Clinic Sulis Hospital Bath Sulis Hospital Bath Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership (Dorset and New Forest) Nuffield Health Bournemouth Hospital Bridgwater Somerset MRI Centre Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital V Southmead Hospital	North Devon District Hospital	✓			√	✓			
Sulis Hospital Bath Bournemouth Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership (Dorset and New Forest) Nuffield Health Bournemouth Hospital Bridgwater Somerset MRI Centre Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital Practice Plus Emersons Southmead Hospital	Bath								
Bournemouth Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership (Dorset and New Forest) Nuffield Health Bournemouth Hospital Bridgwater Somerset MRI Centre Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Hospital Practice Plus Emersons Southmead Hospital	Bath Clinic	✓			✓	✓			√
Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership (Dorset and New Forest) Nuffield Health Bournemouth Hospital Bridgwater Somerset MRI Centre Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital Practice Plus Emersons Southmead Hospital	Sulis Hospital Bath	✓			✓	√	√		√
Partnership (Dorset and New Forest) Nuffield Health Bournemouth Hospital Bridgwater Somerset MRI Centre Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital Practice Plus Emersons Southmead Hospital	Bournemouth								
Nuffield Health Bournemouth Hospital Bridgwater Somerset MRI Centre Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital Practice Plus Emersons Southmead Hospital									√
Bournemouth Hospital Bridgwater Somerset MRI Centre Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital Practice Plus Emersons Southmead Hospital	(Dorset and New Forest)								
Somerset MRI Centre Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital Practice Plus Emersons Southmead Hospital		✓			✓	✓		√	√
Bristol InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital Practice Plus Emersons Southmead Hospital	Bridgwater								
InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital Practice Plus Emersons V Southmead Hospital	Somerset MRI Centre				✓				
Nuffield Health Bristol Hospital Practice Plus Emersons Southmead Hospital V V V V V V V V V V V V V	Bristol								
Hospital Practice Plus Emersons V V V V Southmead Hospital V V V V V V V V V V V V V	InHealth/Vista MRI Bristol				✓				
Southmead Hospital ✓ ✓		✓			✓	✓		√	√
	Practice Plus Emersons	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Spire Bristol Hospital ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓	Southmead Hospital				✓	✓			
	Spire Bristol Hospital	✓			✓	✓	✓	√	√

	General	ychiatric	Rehab	SI scan	scan	Tscan	al	Cataract
	ဖြ	Ps	- Se	Ξ	5	B	Oral	္မီ
The Priory Hospital Bristol Devizes								
Practice Plus Group Surgical Centre, Devizes (PPGSC)	\checkmark			\checkmark	\checkmark		√	\checkmark
Dorchester								
Dorset County Hospital				✓	✓			
The Winterbourne Hospital	✓			✓				√
Exeter								
Exeter Eye LLP								√
Nuffield Health Exeter Hospital	✓			✓	✓		✓	
Ramsay Exeter Medical Hospital	✓							
Royal Devon and Exeter Hospital				√	√			
The Medical Eye Clinic								√
Newton Abbot								
Optimax Devon								√
Plymouth								
Derriford Hospital				✓	✓			
Nuffield Health Plymouth Hospital	✓			√	√		√	√
Peninsula Heart Clinic	✓							
Practice Plus Plymouth	✓			✓	✓		√	√

	General	/chiatric	Rehab	Scan	scan	T scan	al	Cataract
Plymouth Oncology Centre	Ge	Psy	Re	M	5	✓ Б	Oral	Cat
Poole								
The Dorset Cancer Centre						✓		
The Harbour Hospital Salisbury	<u>✓</u>			<u>✓</u>	<u>✓</u>			✓
Clouds House		✓						
Ramsay New Hall Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Salisbury District Hospital				✓	✓			
Shepton Mallet								
Practice Plus Shepton	\checkmark			√	✓		√	✓
Swindon								
The Ridgeway Hospital Has an open MRI scanner	✓			✓	✓			✓
Great Western Hospital				√	√			√
Taunton								
Taunton PET/CT Centre					✓	✓		
Nuffield Health Taunton Hospital	✓			√			√	√
Torquay								
Ramsay Mount Stuart Hospital	√			√	✓		√	√
Torbay Hospital				✓	✓			

	General	sychiatric	Rehab	SI scan	scan	Tscan	al	ataract
	g	Ps	Re	M	5	R	ō	င်
Truro								
Alliance Medical Royal Hospital				✓				
Ramsay Duchy Hospital	√			✓	✓		√	√
Royal Cornwall Hospital				\checkmark	\checkmark			
Weston-super-Mare								
Broadway Lodge		✓						
Yeovil								
Yeovil District Hospital (The Kingston Wing)	✓			√	✓			√

	al	chiatric		scan	=	scan		act
	General	Psych	Rehab	MRI SC	CT scan	PET S	Oral	Cataract
Birmingham								
Circle Rehabilitation Birmingham			✓					
Optegra Eye Hospital Birmingham								√
Ramsay The Westbourne Centre	✓						√	√
Ramsay West Midlands Hospital	✓			√	√		√	√
Royal Orthopaedic Hospital				✓				
The Birmingham Upright MRI Centre				√				
Has an open MRI scanner								
The Edgbaston Hospital	√			√	√		√	√
The Priory Hospital	\checkmark			\checkmark	\checkmark			√
Woodbourne Priory Hospital		√						
Bromsgrove								
Bromsgrove Private Clinic				√	✓			***************************************
Cannock								
Cannock MRI Unit				✓				
Cheltenham								
Cobalt Cheltenham Imaging Centre				√	✓	√		
Has an open MRI scanner								

		U						
	General	Psychiatri	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	
Nuffield Health Cheltenham Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	
Cheltenham General				✓	√			
Coventry								
InHealth/Vista MRI Coventry				✓				
The Meriden Hospital	✓			√	√	√		
Droitwich								
The Droitwich Spa Hospital	✓			✓	✓			
Worcestershire Imaging Centre				√				
Gloucester								
Gladstones Clinic - Cotswolds		✓						
Gloucestershire Royal Hospital				√	✓			
Newmedica								
Newmedica Gloucester Brighouse								
Ramsay Winfield Hospital	✓			√	√		√	
Tetbury Hospital								
Gosforth								_
My Eye Clinic @ Gosforth Private Clinic								

	- - -	chiatric		an	_	an		せ
	Genera	Psychi	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Hereford								
Nuffield Health Hereford Hospital	√			✓	√			
The Wye Clinic								√
Leamington Spa								
Nuffield Health Warwickshire Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Newcastle-under-Lyme								
Nuffield Health North Staffordshire Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Nuneaton								
George Eliot Hospital				\checkmark	✓			
Oswestry								
Robert Jones and Agnes Hunt Hospital (Ludlow Wing)	✓			✓	✓			
Oxford								
John Radcliffe Hospital				\checkmark	✓			
Newmedica Oxfordshire								√
Nuffield Health The Manor Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	
Oxford Centre of Clinical MR Research				✓				
The Churchill Hospital				✓	✓	√		
Shrewsbury								
Newmedica Shrewsbury								√

		U						
	اع	iatri		scan	=	scan		act
	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI S	CT scan	PET S	Oral	Cataract
Nuffield Health Shrewsbury Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Solihull								
CMC Imaging Has an open MRI scanner				√				
Midland Eye Institute								√
Spire Parkway Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Stafford								
Ramsay Beacon Park Hospital	✓			✓	✓			√
Ramsay Rowley Hall Hospital	✓			√	✓			
Stourbridge								
Ramsay The Stourside	✓							√
Stratford-upon-Avon								
The Stratford Clinic								√
Sunderland								
My Eye Clinic at Sunderland Eye Infirmary	✓							√
Sutton Coldfield								
Spire Little Aston Hospital	\checkmark			\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark	√
Walsall								
InHealth @ Walsall MRI Centre				√				

Area 4 | West Midlands

	General	sychiatric	ehab	SI scan	scan	Tscan	al	Itaract
West Bromwich	5	- S	R	M	5	8	ō	္မ
InHealth @ Sandwell MRI Centre				√				
Wolverhampton								
Alliance Medical PET/CT New Cross						✓		
Nuffield Health Wolverhampton Hospital	✓			√	√		√	√
Worcester								
Newmedica Worcester								√
Spire South Bank Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	✓

		ric						
	General	Psychiatri	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Banbury								
Banbury Lodge	-	√						
Horton Hospital				✓	√			
Ramsay The Cherwell Hospital	✓			√				
The New Foscote Hospital	\checkmark			✓			\checkmark	√
Barlborough								
Barlborough Links NHS Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Bedford								
Bedford Hospital				✓	√			
The Manor Hospital	\checkmark						\checkmark	
Boston								
Ramsay Boston West Hospital	✓							√
Burton-on-Trent								
Burton Clinic				✓	✓			
Bury St Edmunds								
St Edmunds Hospital	√						√	√
West Suffolk Hospital				✓	✓			
Cambridge								
Nuffield Health Cambridge Hospital	✓			√	√			√

General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
√			✓	✓			
✓			✓	✓		✓	√
			√	✓			
							√
✓			✓	√		√	√
✓			✓	✓		√	√
				✓	√		
							√
✓			✓	✓			
			\checkmark	✓			\checkmark
			√	√			
							√
√			√	✓		√	√
	✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ General	General Psychiatric	General Sychiatric Psychiatric Rehab Rehab	Ceneral Cenera	Note Note	S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

	ral	niatric	p	scan	an	scan		act
	General	Psyc	Rehab	MRI s	CT scan	PET S	Oral	Cataract
Kettering								
Ramsay Woodland Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Leicester								
Leicestershire Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership								√
Nuffield Health Leicester Hospital	✓			✓	✓			✓
Optimax								√
Spire Leicester Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Lincoln								
InHealth/Vista MRI Lincoln				✓				
The Lincoln Hospital	✓			✓	√		✓	√
Lincoln County Hospital				✓	✓			
Luton								
The Cobham Clinic (Luton & Dunstable Hospital)	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Northampton								
Newmedica Northampton								√
Northampton General Hospital				✓	√	✓		
Three Shires Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Norwich								
InHealth/Vista MRI Norwich				√				
Global Diagnostics - Norwich				√	√			

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Newmedica Norwich								✓
Norfolk and Norwich University Hospital						✓		
Spire Norwich Hospital	✓			√	√		√	√
Nottingham								
InHealth @ Nottingham City MRI Centre	•••••			√			•••••	•
Spire Nottingham	✓			✓	✓		√	✓
Ramsay Nottingham Woodthorpe Hospital	✓			√	√		✓	√
The Park Hospital	√			√	✓		√	√
Peterborough								
Ramsay Fitzwilliam Hospital	√			✓	✓		√	√

Area 6 | North West

	=	atric		an		can	
	Genera	Psychiatri	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET SC	Oral
Altrincham							
The Priory Hospital Altrincham		✓					
Ashton-Under-Lyne							
InHealth @ Ashton MRI Centre				✓			
Birkenhead							
Spire Murrayfield Hospital Wirral	✓			✓	✓		√
Blackburn							
The Beardwood Hospital	✓			✓	✓	✓	
Royal Blackburn Hospital				✓	√		
Blackpool							
Spire Fylde Coast Hospital	✓			✓	✓		
Bolton							
The Beaumont Hospital	√			√	√		
Ex-scan UK Bolton Arena				√			
Has an open MRI scanner Burnley							
Burnley General Hospital				√	<u>✓</u>		
Carlisle							
Cumberland Infirmary					✓	√	
Lakeland Vision							

Area 6 North West

	ral	chiatric	Q	scan	scan	scan		act
	General	Psyc	Rehab	MRIS	CT sc	PET S	Oral	Cataract
Cheadle								
The Alexandra Hospital	✓			✓	✓	✓	√	√
Priory Hospital Cheadle Royal		✓						
Cheshire								
HCA @ Wilmslow Hospital	✓			✓	✓	✓		
Chester								
Countess of Chester Hospital				✓	✓			
Nuffield Health The Grosvenor Hospital	✓			✓	✓		✓	√
Chorley								
Chorley District Hospital					√			
Ramsay Buckshaw Hospital				✓	✓			
Ramsay Euxton Hall Hospital	✓			✓	✓			
Crewe								
Leighton Hospital				✓				
Hartlepool								
Alliance Hartlepool MRI Unit				✓				
Lancaster								
The Lancaster Hospital	√						√	√
Lancaster Royal Infirmary				✓	✓			
Liverpool								
Clatterbridge Private Clinic	✓			✓	✓	✓		

Area 6 | North West

	General	sychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	Tscan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital	√	a	~	Σ	U	_	0	U
Royal Liverpool University Hospital				✓	✓			
Sefton Suite, University Hospital Aintree	✓			√	√			
Spire Liverpool Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Ultralase Eye Clinics Ltd								√
Lytham St Annes								
Fylde Coast Diagnostic Centre				✓				
Lancashire Eye Clinic								√
Macclesfield								
Macclesfield District General Hospital				✓	✓			
Spire Regency Hospital Manchester	√			✓	✓		√	√
52 Alderley Road	√			√	√			
Christie Clinic	√			✓	✓	√		
European Scanning Centre				✓	✓			
Face and Eye Clinic								√
Nuffield Health Manchester				√	√			
Optegra Manchester Manchester Eye Hospital								✓

Area 6 North West

		, U						
	General	Psychiatri	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Spire Manchester Hospital	✓			√	√		√	
The OrthTeam Centre working with Spire Manchester	√			√				
Wythenshaw Cardiac MRI Centre				✓	✓			
Newton Le Willows								
Pall Mall Medical	√			✓	✓		√	
Ormskirk					√			
Ormskirk District General Hospital					√			
Ramsay Renacres Hospital	√			✓	✓		√	
Prescot								
Whiston Hospital					✓			
Preston								
Ramsay Fulwood Hall Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Royal Preston Hospital				✓	✓			
Rochdale								
The Highfield Hospital	✓			√	√		√	✓
InHealth @ Nye Bevan Unit				✓				
Runcorn								
Halton General Hospital					✓			

Area 6 | North West

		U						
	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Salford								
Ramsay Oaklands Hospital	✓			✓	√		√	√
Southport								
CT/MRI Scanning Suite Southport District General				✓	✓			
St Helens								
Fairfield Independent Hospital	✓			✓	✓			√
St Helens Hospital				✓	✓			
InHealth/Vista MRI Merseyside				✓				
Stockport								
South Manchester Diagnostic Centre				✓				
Stockport Imaging Centre				√				
Wakefield								
Newmedica Wakefield								√
Warrington								
Spire Cheshire Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Whitehaven								
West Cumberland Hospital (Cumbrian Clinic)	✓			✓	✓			√
Wigan								
Royal Albert Edward Infirmary				✓	✓			

Area 6 North West

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Venturi Cardiology					✓			
Wrightington Hospital	√			✓	✓			
Wirral								
Clatterbridge Centre for Oncology				✓	✓			
Wythenshawe								
Wythenshawe Cardiac MRI Centre				✓	√			

	ıral	sychiatric	q	scan	scan	scan		ract
	General	Psyc	Rehab	MR	CT so	PET	Oral	Cataract
Ashington								
Wansbeck MRI Centre				✓				
Bishop Auckland								
Bishop Auckland MRI Unit				✓				
Bradford								
Ramsay Yorkshire Clinic	✓			√	√			√
Optegra Yorkshire Eye Hospital								✓
Darlington								
Woodlands Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Doncaster								
Ramsay Park Hill Hospital	√			✓	√			√
Doncaster Royal Infirmary				✓	✓			
Elland								
Spire Elland Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Goole								
Goole District Hospital								√
Grimsby								
Diana, The Princess of Wales Hospital				✓	√			
Newmedica Grimsby								√
St Hugh's Hospital	✓			√	✓			√

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	Il scan	scan	Tscan	al	
Halifax	Ge	Ps	Re	M	5	B	Oral	
Calderdale MRI/CT Imaging Unit Calderdale General Hospital				√	√			
Harrogate								
The Duchy Hospital	✓			✓				
Harrogate District Hospital				√	√			
Huddersfield								
Huddersfield Royal Infirmary					✓			
The Huddersfield Hospital	✓			√			√	
Hexham								
InHealth Hexham				✓				
Hull								
InHealth/Vista MRI Hull				✓				
Jack Brignall PET Centre, Castle Hill Hospital						✓		
Spire Hull and East Riding Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	
Keighley								
Airedale General Hospital				√	✓			
Leeds								
InHealth/Vista MRI Leeds			-	✓				
Leeds Upright MRI Centre Has an open MRI scanner				✓				

	General	sychiatric	Rehab	Scan	scan	scan	_	Cataract
	Ger	Psy	Ref	M	5	PEI	Oral	ţ
LivingCare				✓				
Nova Healthcare				√	√			
Nuffield Health Leeds Hospital	√			√	√			√
Spire Leeds Hospital	✓			✓	√		√	√
Spire Methley Park Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	
St James's University Hospital						✓		
Middlesborough								
James Cook University Hospital				✓	✓	✓		
Park View Medical Clinic				√	√			
Ramsay Tees Valley Hospital	✓			✓	✓			
University Hospital of North Tees					√			
Newcastle-upon-Tyne								
Alliance Medical Newcastle-Upon-Tyne						✓		
Consultant Eye Surgeons Partnership (North East)								√
Northern Centre For Cancer Care -Freeman Hospital						✓		
Nuffield Health Newcastle- Upon-Tyne Hospital	✓			✓	✓		✓	√
Ramsay Cobalt Hospital	√							

		نِّ						
	General	Psychiatri	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
The Newcastle Clinic				✓	√			
Norton MRI scanner								
Nuffield Health Tees Hospital	√			√	√			√
Scarborough								
Alliance Medical Scarborough					✓	✓		
Scarborough Hospital				√	√			
Scunthorpe								
Newmedica Brigg								√
Sheffield								
LivingCare Institute of Sport				√				
Royal Hallamshire Hospital				√	√			
Sheffield PET/CT Centre					√	√		
Spire Claremont Private Hospital	✓			✓	√			√
Thornbury Hospital	\checkmark			✓	✓		√	√
Stockton-on-Tees								
North Tees MRI Unit				✓				
Sunderland								
Sunderland Eye Infirmary								√
Washington								
Spire Washington Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
York								
Nuffield Health York Hospital	✓			√	✓		√	√
Ramsay Clifton Park Hospital	✓			√	✓	✓		
The Retreat		✓						
York District Hospital				√	✓			

Area 8 | Wales

	ral	Sychiatric	q	scan	scan	scan		
Abergavenny	Genera	Psyc	Rehab	MRIS	CT sc	PETS	Oral	
Nevill Hall Hospital								
Bridgend								
Bridgend Clinic Princess of Wales Hospital	✓			✓	✓			
Cardiff Bay								
Nuffield Health Cardiff Bay Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	`
Cardiff								
European Scanning Centre				✓				
InHealth/ Vista MRI Cardiff				✓				
Spire Cardiff Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	1
Ultralase Cardiff								1
Velindre Hospital				√	√			
Carmarthen								
Werndale Hospital	✓			✓	✓			١
Newport								
St Joseph's Hospital	✓			✓	\checkmark			
Port Talbot								
Neath Port Talbot Hospital				\checkmark	✓			
Rhyl								
Glan Clwyd District General Hospital				√	√			

Area 8 | Wales

	eral	Psychiatric	ab	scan	can	scan		aract
	Genera	Psy	Rehab	M	L S	PET	Ora	Catarac
Swansea								
Morriston Hospital, Swansea NHS Trust				√	√			
Sancta Maria Hospital				✓	✓	✓		
Singleton Hospital, Swansea NHS Trust				✓	✓			
Vale of Glamorgan								
Nuffield Health Vale Hospital	\checkmark			✓	✓			\checkmark
Wrexham								
Spire Yale Hospital	√			✓	✓		√	√
Spire Yale Outpatient & Diagnostic Centre				√				
Wrexham Maelor Hospital				\checkmark	✓			

Area 9 | Scotland

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Aberdeen								
Aberdeen Royal Infirmary		•••••		√	√	•••••	•••••	
Albyn Hospital	✓			√	√			√
University of Aberdeen				✓		✓		
Ayr								
Ayr Hospital				\checkmark	\checkmark			
Brechin								
Stracathro Hospital				\checkmark	\checkmark			
Edinburgh								
Errington and MR Associates				✓	✓			
Nuffield Health Edinburgh Hospital	✓			✓	✓			✓
Spire Murrayfield Hospital	√			√	√		✓	√
Spire Shawfair Park Hospital	\checkmark			\checkmark	\checkmark		\checkmark	\checkmark
The Huntercombe Hospital		✓						
Glasgow								
Nuffield Health Glasgow Hospital	✓			✓	✓			√
Optimax Glasgow								√
Ross Hall Hospital	✓			✓	√		√	√
Ross Hall Clinic Braehead	√			✓			√	√
The Priory Hospital Glasgow		√						

Area 9 | Scotland

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	CT scan	PET scan	Oral	Cataract
Perth								
Perth Royal Infirmary				\checkmark	\checkmark			
Stirling								
King's Park Hospital	✓						√	√
Larbert MRI				✓				
West Linton								
Castle Craig Clinic		✓						

Area 10 | Northern Ireland

	General	Psychiatric	Rehab	MRI scan	l scan	:T scan	Oral	Cataract
Ballykelly	Ğ	4	~	Σ	<u></u> 5	PE	ō	ပိ
Kingsbridge North West Hospital (Ballykelly)	✓			√	✓		√	√
Belfast								
Affidea Hospital				✓				
Alliance Medical - Mater MRI				✓	✓			
Cathedral Eye Clinic - Belfast								√
Forster Green Hospital				✓				
Hillsborough Private Clinic								√
Kingsbridge Private Hospital	✓			✓	✓		√	√
Musgrave Park Hospital				✓	✓			
Royal Victoria Hospital				✓	✓			
Ulster Independent Clinic	✓			✓	✓			√

Area 11 | Isle of Man/Channel Islands

	General	Psychiatric	ab	scan	scan	scan	_	taract
	Gen	Psy	Rehab	N N N	5	PET	Ora	Cat
Douglas								
Noble's Isle of Man Hospital				✓	✓			
Guernsey								
Princess Elizabeth Hospital (Victoria Wing)	✓			✓	✓			
Jersey								
General Hospital	\checkmark			\checkmark	\checkmark			



The Permanent Health Company Limited

PHC is a trading name of The Permanent Health Company Limited. The Permanent Health Company Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of AXA PPP healthcare Group Limited and part of the global AXA Group. Registered in England and Wales No. 2933772. Underwritten by AXA PPP healthcare Limited. AXA Health is a trading name of AXA PPP healthcare Limited. Registered in England and Wales No. 3148119. Both companies are registered at 20 Gracechurch Street, London EC3V 0BG.

The Permanent Health Company Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. AXA PPP healthcare Limited is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. Aspects of policy and claims administration may be undertaken on behalf of AXA PPP healthcare Limited by The Permanent Health Company Limited. Write to us at: PHC, 32 Church Street, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire, WD3 1DJ.

We may record and/or monitor calls for quality assurance, training and as a record of our conversation.